
From: <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 February 2021 11:00 
To: Voas AP (Andrew) <redacted@gov.scot>; Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk> 
Cc: <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>; <Redacted><redacted@defra.gov.uk>; 
<Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>; <Redacted><redacted@gov.scot>; 
<Redacted><redacted@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: 2021-052: Exports from Scotland to NI/RoI 
 
Good morning Andrew, 
 
Please find attached. 
 
Many thanks 
 
<Redacted> 
Export Certification Team 
  
Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA) 
Telephone: <Redacted> | Email: <redacted@apha.gov.uk> 
Address: Centre for International Trade, Eden Bridge House, Lowther Street, 
Carlisle, CA3 8DX 
Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk | Facebook: APHAGov 

http://www.gov.uk/apha


Commodity Group Commodity Type  Commodity Name /Purpose Number of Animals Destination 
Livestock Cattle Breeding 1 ISLE OF MAN 
Pets Dog N/A 1 TANZANIA 
Pets Dog N/A 1 TANZANIA 

Pets Dog N/A 1 
UNITED STATES OF 
AMERICA 

Pets Dog N/A 1 TANZANIA 
Pets Dog N/A 1 TANZANIA 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 5040 BRAZIL 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 136,440 JORDAN 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 51,840 SYRIA 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken TRANSIT CERT LEBANON 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 47,520 NIGERIA 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 9,720 BRAZIL 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 337,000 TURKEY 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 7788 Spain 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 43,200 Netherlands 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 194760 Turkey 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 3600 Denmark 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 13320 France 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 47520 Netherlands 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 5200 France 
Livestock Cattle Production 10 Northern Ireland 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 99720 Turkey 
Pets Dog N/A 1 Canada 
Pets Dog N/A 1 Canada 
Live animals Small animals Dog 1 Sweden 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 69,840 Netherlands 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 47520 Nigeria 
Pets Dog N/A 1 Thailand 



Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 7920 Germany 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 47880 Nigeria 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 47160 Netherlands 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 137880 Germany 
Livestock Cattle Production 24 Northern Ireland 
Live animals Small animals Cat 1 Sweden 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 201240 Northern Ireland 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 201240 Turkey 
Livestock Cattle Production 9 Northern Ireland 
Livestock Cattle Production 3 Northern Ireland 
Livestock Sheep Breeding 1 Northern Ireland 
Livestock Sheep Breeding 2 Northern Ireland 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 54000 Nigeria 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 118440 Hungary 
Pets Dog N/A 1 Canada 
Livestock Cattle Breeding 2 Northern Ireland 
Equine Registered N/A 1 Republic of Ireland 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 10080 Netherlands 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 195120 Northern Ireland 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 195120 Turkey 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 187920 Northern Ireland 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 187920 Turkey 

Pets Cat N/A 1 
China, People's 
Republic of 

Pets Cat N/A 1 
China, People's 
Republic of 

Livestock Cattle Breeding 1 Northern Ireland 

Pets Cat N/A 1 
China, People's 
Republic of 



Pets Cat N/A 1 
China, People's 
Republic of 

Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 72720 Netherlands 

Pets Cat N/A 1 
China, People's 
Republic of 

Livestock Cattle Breeding 1 Northern Ireland 
Pets Cat N/A 1 India 
Equine Registered N/A 1 Netherlands 
Equine Registered N/A 1 Republic of Ireland 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 178560 Northern Ireland 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 178560 Turkey 
Livestock Cattle Breeding 1 Northern Ireland 
Pets Dog N/A 1 Australia 
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
Equine Registered N/A 1 Northern Ireland 
Equine Registered N/A 1 Republic of Ireland 
Equine Registered N/A 1 Republic of Ireland 
Equine Registered N/A 1 Republic of Ireland 
Equine Registered N/A 1 Northern Ireland 
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 65160 Netherlands 
Livestock Cattle Breeding 12 Northern Ireland 
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
Poultry Hatching eggs Chicken 119160 Hungary 
Livestock Cattle Breeding 1 Northern Ireland 
Livestock Cattle Breeding 1 Northern Ireland 
Livestock Cattle Breeding 1 Northern Ireland 
Livestock Cattle Breeding 2 Northern Ireland 
Livestock Cattle Breeding 2 Republic of Ireland 
Livestock Cattle Breeding 1 Republic of Ireland 
Livestock Cattle Production 34 Northern Ireland 
Equine Registered N/A 1 Northern Ireland 

   3326266  
 



 
================================================================ 
 
From: Andrew Voas <redacted@gov.scot>   
Sent: 11 February 2021 10:57 
To: <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>; <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk> 
Cc: <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>; <Redacted><redacted@defra.gov.uk> ; 
<Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk> ; <Redacted><redacted@gov.scot>; 
<Redacted><redacted@gov.scot>  
Subject: RE: 2021-052: Exports from Scotland to NI/RoI 
 
<Redacted> 
Thanks for this. For completeness could you also please add the countries of 
destination? 
Regards 
Andrew 

Andrew Voas BVM&S MRCVS  
Scottish Government Veterinary Head of Animal Welfare / Spur P / Saughton House 
/ Broomhouse Drive / Edinburgh / EH11 3XD / Tel: <Redacted> 

================================================================ 

From: <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 February 2021 13:45 
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

Good afternoon Andrew, 
 
Please find attached the data for all live animal exports from Scotland in January 
2021. 
 
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
Sent: 03 February 2021 12:14 
To: <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>;  
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
 
<Redacted>, 
 
A similar question has been asked about any exports of live animals from Scotland, 
including to NI, in January 2021. 
 
Please could you tell us what certificates if any have been issued, giving nos. of 
consignments, nos. of animals, species, whether for breeding, production or 
slaughter. 
 
Thanks 
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
Sent: 19 January 2021 13:58 
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
Thanks, no need to go through the NI certificates for now but it would be helpful to 
find a way of recording this information for future requests of this sort for all classes 
of livestock. It doesn’t need to be totally accurate to give an indication of the scale of 
the trade. 
Regards 
Andrew 

Andrew Voas BVM&S MRCVS  
Scottish Government Veterinary Head of Animal Welfare / Spur P / Saughton House 
/ Broomhouse Drive / Edinburgh / EH11 3XD / Tel: <Redacted> 

=============================================================== 
 



From: <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>  
Sent: 19 January 2021 13:42 
To: Voas AP (Andrew) <redacted@gov.scot>;<Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk> 
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

Hi Andrew, 
 
I have added the data for ROI, total number of animals, to the table below. 
 
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
Sent: 19 January 2021 13:36 
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
 
I can gather the data for the ROI consignments, I will collate this now.  
 
For Northern Ireland, I would have to look at each individual certificate as it was at 
the time of application, but this wouldn’t be accurate as they may apply to export 10 
and less or more may travel. 
 
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
Sent: 19 January 2021 13:34 
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
 
Thanks for this, however it would be useful to know the numbers of animals as well, 
at least for the RoI consignments. Did this used to be available from TRACES? 
Is there any other way of finding out? 
 
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
Sent: 19 January 2021 09:09 
To: Voas AP (Andrew) <redacted@gov.scot>; 
Cc: <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>; <Redacted><redacted@defra.gov.uk>; 
<Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>; <Redacted><redacted@gov.scot>;  
Subject: RE: 2021-052: Exports from Scotland to NI/RoI 

Good morning, 
 
Please find below the data as requested: 
 
Northern Ireland Breeding Slaughter Fattening 
Total number of 
consignments 

492 0 0 

 
Republic of Ireland Breeding Slaughter Fattening 
Total number of 
consignments 

15 0 40 

Total number of animals 137 0 8115 
 
Please note that this information is based on returned certification from OV’s. 

http://www.gov.uk/apha


 
I am unable to provide the data for total number of sheep exported, as EHCO 
doesn’t capture this data. This is a function they are looking to build into the system. 
 
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
Sent: 15 January 2021 14:18 
To: Voas AP (Andrew) <redacted@gov.scot>;<Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk> 
Cc: <Redacted><redacted@defra.gov.uk>; <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>; 
<Redacted><redacted@gov.scot>; 
Subject: RE: Sheep exports from Scotland to NI/RoI 
 
Dear <Redacted> 
 
Please would you provide the information requested below to Andrew asap 
 
Many thanks 
 
<Redacted> 
 
Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA) 
Telephone: <Redacted> | Mobile: <Redacted> | Email: <Redacted> 
Website: www.gov.uk/apha | Twitter: @APHAgovuk | Facebook: aphagov 
Address Building 006, Eastern Docks, Dover, Kent CT16 1JA  
 
<Redacted>  
 
================================================================ 
From: Voas AP (Andrew) <redacted@gov.scot> 
Sent: 15 January 2021 13:26 
To: <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk> 
Cc: <Redacted><redacted@defra.gov.uk>; <Redacted><redacted@apha.gov.uk>; 
<Redacted><redacted@gov.scot>; 
Subject: Sheep exports from Scotland to NI/RoI 
 
<Redacted> 

http://www.gov.uk/apha
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fapha&data=04%7C01%7CPLT%40apha.gov.uk%7C97eca4ef42b54537f12208d8bc7efb8d%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637466600872139535%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=PSbQUqhtppMDGqnk%2Fuqgx9uJ0ElEEwCST5xRXMbJIA4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Faphagovuk&data=04%7C01%7CPLT%40apha.gov.uk%7C97eca4ef42b54537f12208d8bc7efb8d%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637466600872149536%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=3%2Fzik%2BZ%2BOl3rdvFTMYwAnMT7%2BGOh6bD7G%2BGnRcQFCx8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Faphagov&data=04%7C01%7CPLT%40apha.gov.uk%7C97eca4ef42b54537f12208d8bc7efb8d%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637466600872159534%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Z9TTJMGjaJCXVyTXg27c6PJeGrihnKmGgbjrVhnEOjM%3D&reserved=0


We have had a press query alleging that sheep sent from Scotland to NI for breeding 
last year have been subsequently re-exported to France for slaughter. 
There is no reason to suppose there has been anything illegal about this if this is 
actually true, but it would be helpful if APHA could confirm the number of sheep and 
number of consignments sent from Scotland to NI or RoI in 2020 on breeding or 
slaughter/fattening certificates so we can deal with any press queries. 
I know that journey logs may not be needed for all of these exports so information 
from TRACES might be best if someone could provide this. 
 
Have you had any queries about this from campaign groups? 
 
Thanks 
Andrew  
 

Andrew Voas BVM&S MRCVS  
Scottish Government Veterinary Head of Animal Welfare / Spur P / Saughton House 
/ Broomhouse Drive / Edinburgh / EH11 3XD / Tel: <Redacted> 

 



Taigh Naomh Anndrais, Rathad Regent, Dùn Èideann EH1 
3DG 
St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG 
www.gov.scot 

  
 

Ministear airson Cùisean Dùthchail agus na h- 
Àrainneachd Nàdarrach 
Minister for Rural Affairs and the Natural 
Environment 
Ben Macpherson BPA/MSP 

 

 
T: Redacted 
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot 

 
 

Redacted 
@nfus.org.uk 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
Our ref: 202100171126 

 
18 March 2021 

 
Dear Ms <Redacted>, 

 
Thank you for your correspondence of 16 February 2021 about the implications of the 
proposals from the Farm Animal Welfare Committee for Scotland’s rural areas and on the 
export of live animals. 

 
The consultation was carried out in recognition of the Scottish Government’s strong 
commitment to maintaining high standards of animal welfare and to enhancing them 
sustainably. 

 
The consultation closed on 26 February 2021 with a number of respondents making points 
similar to those you raise in your correspondence. We will now undertake an analysis of the 
responses to the consultation which provided detailed and useful evidence of many practical 
concerns and technical questions raised by the FAWC recommendations on other possible 
changes in animal transport. 

 
This evidence will be fully considered and discussed in greater detail with the other UK 
administrations and with stakeholders before we bring forward any specific proposals to 
amend the legislation on welfare in transport. 

 
<Redacted> 

 
 
 
 

Tha Ministearan na h-Alba, an luchd-comhairleachaidh sònraichte agus an Rùnaire 
Maireannach fo chumhachan Achd Coiteachaidh (Alba) 2016. Faicibh www.lobbying.scot 

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered 
by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot 

http://www.gov.scot/
http://www.gov.scot/
mailto:scottish.ministers@gov.scot
http://www.lobbying.scot/
http://www.lobbying.scot/


Taigh Naomh Anndrais, Rathad Regent, Dùn Èideann EH1 
3DG 
St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG 
www.gov.scot 

  
 

You may be interested to note that the Scottish Government informed the Scottish Parliament 
on 15 March 2021 that it is of the view that the export of livestock for slaughter or fattening 
outside the UK involves journeys which are unnecessarily lengthy as these activities can be 
undertaken within the UK instead, allowing journeys to be replaced and reduced. We will 
therefore work alongside the other administrations to seek to end the unnecessary export of 
livestock for slaughter or fattening to countries outside the UK. 

 
I hope this reply is helpful. 

 
 

BEN MACPHERSON 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

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
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